
State of Florida 

FILED 8/5/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 07344-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 5, 2025 

TO: 

FROM: 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sónica C. Bruce, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics 

RE: Docket No. 20240121-WU - Application of grandfather certificate to operate water 
utility in Columbia County by Consolidated Water Works, Inc. 

Attached is an affirmation of mailing from the above-referenced utility indicating that notices 
were sent to its customers in June and July. Please place the attachment into the docket file. 
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RELATING TO: 
DOCKET NO.20240121 -WU 
CERTIFICATE NO. 693-W 
ORDER NO. PSC-2025-0175-PAA-WU 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the Notice to Customers of 

Consolidated Water Works, Inc. concerning the approved grandfather certificate and 

miscellaneous service charges for the above referenced docket was served upon the customers of 

Consolidated Water Works by U.S. Mail on June 24, 2025 and also on July 24, 2025. 

Sherri Boyd 
Office Manager 
for Consolidated Water Works, Inc. 


